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Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 1 I,Office of Commission Cl@ 

Jacqueline B. Colson, Secretary Specialist, Service, Safety & Consumer Assistance 

.~ 

DATE: April 4,2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

w 

RE: Quarterly Inventory of Conlidential Documents as of March 4,201 2 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents as of April 31,2012, identifying whether each 
document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. All records listed 
should be returned. 

If you have any questions about this report, please call me at (850) 413-6493) or Sallie Hallmark 
at (850)4 13-61 30) 

Attachment 

Cc: Charles Hill 
Dan Hoppe 
Rick Moses 
Ann Cole 
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Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible DivisionJOffce as of 04/04/2012 

Division of Safetv, Reliabilitv & Consumer Assistance 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STFJATT. STATUS 

090000-OT Undocketed fillngs 06451-09 No lead stf. Under 5-year 

I for 2009. No lead att. retention 

DESCRIPTION RETAIN R E T W  

AT&T Florida 

Res onse to 

draft service 
evaluation report. 

CLK note: 6 ocument under 5 
fiscal years 
retention.] 
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